

TIMOTHY J. EVANS



CONTACT

info@timjevans.com

0424 502 464

timjevans.com

SKILLS

Writing - content and story

Directing

Producing

Editing

Adobe CC

Videography

EDUCATION

Macquarie University
BA(Media) with 1st Class Honours
2009-2012

BIO

I am a filmmaker based in Melbourne with 10 years experience in writing, directing, editing and producing. I have worked on short films, music videos, documentaries, corporate video, VR and digital media.

It is my belief that ideas are best shared through story and it is my passion to tell stories that connect with the heart.

I value relationships and work hard to help others. I am fast paced, driven and goal focused - I love to learn and take on new challenges.

EXPERIENCE

2015 - 2021

Writer, Director and Producer Power to Change Australia

End to end production on short films, documentary, marketing, corporate video as well as animation and VR. Role requirements included writing, directing, editing, technical expertise as well as excellent communication skills with clients within organisation and with donors.

2009 - 2014

Media Specialist Helpwise

Working across multiple digital platforms within small web development team to deliver high end online presence for clients. Image video editing, content writing and implementing marketing strategy.

2011 - Present

Filmmaker - Writer, Director, Editor Freelance

Producing short film, music video and corporate content. Script editor and story consultant on award winning short and feature length scripts.